

As already pointed out (Bull. 125, p. 6) it may be that the word "loaf" is intended to convey an implication of the use of cereals in their preparation. If such is the case, a clear definition of the term "meat loaf" is desirable. No objections, upon the ground of wholesomeness can be taken to the addition of small amounts of flour, and it may be that the consistency desired by the manufacturer requires the use of gelatinized starch to give necessary coherence to the product.

I beg to recommend the publication of this report as Bulletin No. 164.

I have the honour to be, Sir,
Your obedient servant,

A. MCGILL,
Chief Analyst.